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MEMORANDUM: 16-023

DATE: June 29, 2016

TO: L-33-1 Surveillance Panel

FROM: Scott Parke Z/

SUBJECT: Update to reference oil targets for AAM hardware

The L-33-1 Surveillance Panel has approved the use of AAM K2XX hardware for use in testing and
that test targets specific to that hardware be generated. The new targets are shown below and are in effect
for all testing using AAM K2XX hardware completed on or after June 24, 2016. Plots and data used to
compute these targets are attached.

Mean Std.
123-2 rust merit 8.05 0.43
155-1 rust merit 9.26 0.12
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L-33-1 AAM K2XX Hardware

Oil 123-2 Test Target Data Set and Shewart Severity Limits
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L-33-1 AAM K2XX Hardware

Oil 155-1 Test Target Data Set and Shewart Severity Limits
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Data Included in This Target Update

TESTKEY

109276-L331
109210-L331
109275-L331
109274-1331
101911-L331
108356-L331
101910-L331
108355-L331
101107-L331
101106-L331
112368-L331
112367-L331
108360-L331
101909-L331
101549-L331
101908-L331
101907-L331
108359-L331
101104-L331

LTMSDATE
20151222
20151201
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20151029
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20150714
20160113
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